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David Barthelmy

From: Mineral of the Month Club [robert@mineralofthemonthclub.ccsend.com] on behalf of Mineral 
of the Month Club [christine@celestialearthminerals.com]

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 4:25 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: Mineral of the Month Club March 2013
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Dear David A., 

 

Hello Rock Hounds:   

   

Our Featured Mineral of the Month for April is 
Cactus Quartz from Boekenhoutshek, South Africa.  

   

  

The Offerings for April are from China, India and the 
United States. In addition to these minerals we obtained 
a magnificent collection from Namibia, South Africa 
that we are very excited to offer you on an individual 
basis. 

  

Because each of the minerals from Namibia are unique 
we have included a photo of each mineral. Details can be 
found on page 6 of the offer sheet. 

   

*Click on the link on the top left of the page to see the 

 Offer Sheet and Platinum letter. 

   

You can place your order via email  at   

christine@celestialearthminerals.com  
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    or by calling #800-941-5594. 

   

Coming in May...  
An unusually complex chemistry- Vesuvianite. An 
uncommon mineral that forms in metamorphic 
environments, usually in skarns where magma has 

intruded limestone. Our specimens are from the remote 
section of Mexico's Coahuila state.  

 

 

 

 

 

   

   

 

Cactus Quartz 
 
   

Save 

10% 
On your entire order every time you order 4 or more items from The 
Platinum Letter or Offer Sheet. 
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